
1

David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 11:11 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: *  *   The Newest Tucson Mineral Auction is Open for Bidding! *  *

 
 

 
 

The Tucson 2015 Mega-Auction is Open! 
   

The 6th Tucson 2015 Mega-Auction is now open for bids! This is a great 
offering, combining the newest specimens from Tucson with many of the 
finest specimens from the website showrooms. There are thirty specimens 

and all are shown with their retail prices and their suggested auction reserve 
prices. In most cases, the suggested reserves are only half of the retail prices 
and sometimes even lower! This means the bidding will usually start around 
half of what the specimen is actually worth and I will even consider offers 
or bids that are less than the suggested reserve. The auction is a lot of fun 
and it is also a great way to add fine specimens to your collection at huge 

discounts. You're invited to take part in the action and make a bid or two!  
 

Here's a look at some of what's offered in the auction....  
  

Classic specimen of Beryl var. Heliodor from New Hampshire 
Very fine Rosasite on Dolomite from Tsumeb, Namibia 

Rare crystal balls of Orange Creedite on Calcite crystal matrix 
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Gorgeous specimen of Native Gold with Quartz crystals 
Fine blades of Kyanite with clear Quartz matrix from Brazil 
Scarce specimen of Malachite from the Burra Burra Mine 

Very impressive large cabinet Calcite from the Hubei Province 
Gem phantomed Amethyst crystals from Brandberg 

Superb crystalline Native Gold on Quartz from the Eagle's Nest 
Rare specimen of Rhodochrosite and Quartz from Australia 
Type locality specimen of Wavellite from Devon, England 

Purple Fluorite with Barite from Berbes, Spain 
Yellow Mimetite from San Pedro Corralitos 

Superb Acanthite on Acanthite ps Argentite from Freiberg 
Very rare specimen of Getchellite with Stibnite and Orpiment 
Large plate of Native Silver dendrites from Catalonia, Spain 

Hematite blades with Rutile on Smoky Quartz from Switzerland 
Rare Native Gold in Calcite from Oregon 

Crystalline Native Copper from Keweenaw, Michigan 
Superb old-time specimen of Azurite and Malachite from Arizona 

Incredible Calcite "starburst" with Pyrite from Broken Hill, Australia 
  

and MUCH, much more! Something for every collection!!  

 

The Tucson 2015 Mineral Auction 

  
* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals * 

 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

   

The Next Tucson 2015 Showroom Update will be Online Very Soon! 

  

Please watch for the NEW update notice! 

 

To visit the earlier Tucson 2015 Showrooms, click this link! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 



3

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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